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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:   House Judiciary Committee 
FROM:  Legislative Committee 

Suzanne D. Pelz, Esq. 
410-260-1523 

RE:   House Bill 413 
Criminal Law – Controlled Dangerous Substances and Firearms 

DATE:  January 29, 2025 
   (2/4) 
POSITION:  Oppose, only as to the mandatory provision on page 8, lines 5 

through 6 
             
The Judiciary respects the separation of powers doctrine and acknowledges that the 
legislature is the policy-making branch. As such, the Judiciary has no position on the 
policy aims of this legislation and defers to the legislative branch on such matters. The 
Judiciary is not in opposition to the legislative prerogative to afford an additional 
opportunity to review a sentence. 
 
The Judiciary’s opposition is as to certain provisions, found on page 8, lines 5 through 6, 
which mandate that the court shall hold a hearing. The Judiciary would request that the 
word “shall” be amended to “may.” A decision as to whether to hold a hearing, and the 
overall management of court dockets, should remain within the authority of the Judiciary.  
 
cc.  Hon. David Moon 
 Judicial Council 
 Legislative Committee 
 Kelley O’Connor 


